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February 22, 1939

Roy Loore, Esgulire
Bex 202
Waterville, Kaine

Desr &Lir:

In response to your orsl injuiry relative to
your newly appgintéd Munieipal Judge being able to hold
the of'fice he now holds as 2 Member of your Cchool
Committee after hig qualifiecation ss Judge, I have to
inform you that after cerefully comsidering the same, it
is our opinion that the two offices are incompatible.

Section 1 of Artiecle III of the Constitution
provides that: "The powers of Lils government shall be
divided into three distirct departments, legislative,
executive and jJudicisl.®

Section 2 provides that: "No person or persons
Lelonging %o one of thess departments shall exercise any
of the power belonging to either of the others,...m.

Jur Court in the case of Loward v, Herrington,
114 Me.,46, saildr "Iwo offices are ingompatible when tre
holdey cannot in every instance discharge the duties of
each.®.

thile the Court has never definitely answered
your guestlion, I am satislied thut from the genersl rule
laid down I ecould not gilve you any assurance that the
newly appointsd Judge can remain & merber of the £chool
Comrittee. The general rule is the acceptance of an
incompatible cflice vscates the office slready held,

Very truly yours,

Sanford L, Foug
Deputy Attorrey CGenerzl
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